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The District No. 10 Schoolhouse, Jefferson County, is a rural school,
as 1t has been since its construction, with fields surrounding it. The
school is about % mile from both the Big Sandy Creek to the north and the
Little Blue River to the south. It is located at the southwest corner of
Section 17 with local roads on the south and west sides of the property.
The Oregon Trail is located about 100 feet south of the school. In
addition to the schoolhouse, a coal shed and two privies are part of the
property.

The schoolhouse, built ca. 1900, is representative of the one-room
rural school. It has one room and a small vestibule, which is the gabled
extension to the south. The small screened porch was added after 1930.

The detailing is more elaborate than usual. The gables are decorated

with round and angle cut shingles. There are corner pilasters with sim-
plified capitals and pilasters flanking the original door and transom.

The school is now open as a museum, furnished as it was when closed in 1960.

The other buildings which served the school are a coal shed and boys
and girls privies. ~ All three structures are wood frame with gabled roofs
and doors in the center of the south sides. The coal shed is placed
almost directly north of the schoolhouse and one privy is on each side
of the shed (see photo #3). All the buildings are painted white.

There are three historic markers and one sign on the property south
of the schoolhouse; however, they do not interfeére with views of the site.
A stone marker commemorating the Oregon Trail was placed on the site in
1914 by School District No. 10 and the State of Nebraska. Two stone and
bronze markers commemorating the Pony Express and the Mormon trek, res-
pectively, were erected in the 1960's and '70's. A wooden sign describes
the school as being under restoration by the Alexandria Community Club
and the Jefferson County Historical Society.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The District No. 10 School is historically and ‘architecturally repre-
sentative of the one-room rural schoolhouses which were the most :common
type school in the state until very recent times. o

A system of public schools was established by the first Territorial
Legislature in March, 1855. The legislation provided for a school superin-
tendent to be elected in each county who was empowered to established school
districts after petitioning by the voters and to levy a 3-5 mill tax for
support of the schools. Each district was managed by an elected three-
member board. As Nebraska was settled and grew, mew school districts were
created well into the 20th century. At the time District No. 10 was or-
ganized in 1869, there were 797 school districts in the state and 17 in
Jefferson County.l By 1900 the number of school districts had increased
to 6708 in the state and 99 in the county.2 The majority of the districts
were rural and had one-room schoolhouses. In 1919, 91 of the 178 Jefferson
County teachers were in one or two teacher rural schools. Consolidation
of school districts began in the second and third decades of this century
in the belief that larger districts would have more funds for quality
education. The number of school districts in the state have declined from
7264 in 1919 to 1266 in 1972-73, thereby making a great many rural school-
houses redundant. .

District No. 10 was organized March 20, 1869 and the School Board
purchased two lots in the Meridian townsite. A school building was erected
and classes began in May, 1870. The town of Meridian was the first platted
in the county and is now extinct. The old schoolhouse was moved to the
present location in 1890 because it was more centrally located for the
pupils. The current building was erected about 1900. It is representative
of rural schoolhouses because it is one-room, of frame construction and
has the usual outbuildings. The detailing in gable shingles and pilasters
is more elaborate than usual. Attendence at the school varied from a high
of nineteen in the 1901-02 school year to one student in 1903-04 and
1904-05.

1. Annual‘RQpOrt of the State Superintendent of Public Instruction, 1869,
page 56.

2, 16th Biennial Report of the State’ querlntendent of Public Instructlon.
1899-1900, page 470-471.
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After failing to find a qualified teacher for the previous term,
the School Board voted in 1961 to contract with the adjacent Alexandria
School District for the teaching of the five enrolled students. The last
term taught in the school was the fall quarter, 1960. The School Board
continued to contract with Alexandria until 1965 when District No. 10
was dissolved. The following year the Jefferson County Historical Society
and the Alexandria Community Club jointly leased the property for 99 years
to preserve the buildings as a schoolhouse museum.
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